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Dike, Darlene 

From: Anita Ogurlu 
Sent: 30 September 2013 08 09 
To: Planning 
Subject: M infield Lane - Darlene 1i1C1i13, logged 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Orange 

To whom it may concern, 

t a m  a user of  the Lady's Pond and frequently visit Hampstead Heath I t  has recently been brought to 
my attention the narrow lane adjacent to the ponds (Mil l f ield Lane) is to be used non highway, of all 
thmgs, for construction lorries 

This proposition is absolutely unreasonable and out of the question Firstly, there is no need for a 
mansion to be built on what is deemed public space Secondly, as is clearly proven in the youtube 
video, showing the passage impossible for lorries, the conspicuous venture of some cheap, vulgar 
and delusional business enterprise should immediately be teimmated 

As  the British seem to enjoy emulatmg their vulgar American busmess partners, please consider one 
of  London's few remammg attractions is her green space Forgoing this asset, w i l l  eventually from 
London into New York, an unbearable space of  concrete Oh dear, what wi l l  this little island have 
left of m y  attraction? Dungeons? 

Assuming some wisdom of cultural significance w i l l  prevail 

Malta Ogurlu 

01/10/2013 
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Dike. (MOM* 

Gs Soma. mays iComthoo 
30 Sethenter 200 2314 

Fawning: M e w  Timm 

Hones NeaPPIcablete leo 20110130p. erd 

uno Ne S A  • Application Ref: 2011/4380/n 
Assodated het 2011/43112/C 

I am writing as a ward catheter to register my objections to the current proposal to develop the 
Wear moue site. 

My grounds tor obtections are as follows, 

ma conservation area Me presumption is against demolition. My understanding is that the Water 
House which is only about 30 years' old has been recognised to be of good design and is structurally 
sourest is unobtrusive which is critical for these propene' on the Mnges of the Heath. Thefts no 
Practical reason bolts replacemeni. or any reason why it cannot simply he refurbished and 
extended m • manner that fits in with the site. That this may be the bat that could be done would 
have been apparent when the propetty was purchesed. 

The Current Plane for. ease Miley over end above the current footprint is overtitiveloprnent of 
the site. which would have an adverse effect upon the Heath and the environment Ii would ur 
thin Mc site bulk Isnictoming from 5,500 e a  to 11000 aq2 aid the foothsim turns 14.7% plot 
mtio to a new rano of 345 aseruut fog neighbouring do ',ninth in the erce is around IT% so I 
eideroand heir proposals are o a t h  double the *sense. flu" is oanieulady inappropriate 
considering tho du' ss prime min "pow Mating mempoloan open land. I refer to the decisions 
on the Garden House on the Heath in this respect when an increase in the footpelM of the property 
was found to be Inappropriate in a *Mar  comm. 

The proposed new house would have an tannage basement area which chits affecting the 
sensitive hydrology of the mu. In pomade glows of wale to the hiSIOCIC pond in the adjoining 
property to the south as welt solo the hugely valued women's pond. I understand that there are 
considerable now' of grOialdwatel dnae to the surface which would be affected by the dais-like 
impact of the basement which could e r e ,  cthen water elsewhere. possibly leading to flooding ot 
neighbouring Property. I am aware that Camden's penning powy (cocam puts the onus on tee 
applicant to establish that there is no harm. and this has not been done. 

The applicant has not in its CMS shown that there is • safe way or that It will be using safe means ol 
movement ot materials to the ozoperty. The sarne objections that led to the election ot the re-development 

01 FittrOy Farm by the Copes* Upheld by the Inspector apply. Movement of vehicle. 
along Willield Lane will be dangerous tor oedema,* including the many visitors to the women's 
pond. The width of the Pale vanes but much of It is less than 5 metres. The vehicles proposed at 
2.5 metres wide them room to squeeze past of 1.25 metres on either side to include vegetation 
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possibly a pram or wheelchair. It is stated that banks men will ensure that the vehicles glie priority 
to pedestrians, but given the forecast number of yetticular movements tte trucie would spend 
most of thek time stationary with pedestrianstrying to get past. Movements of I.Gth ewe not been 
set out which is • serious gap in the evidence. At the time of the Fitzroy Fenn appeal, officers 
acptedseibnhissioas of ward clks thai in circumstances such as ihese planning permission 
not be given at all in the absence of an acceptable CLIP. rd like to see a refusal on this and otter 
grounds on this occasion. 

There are also considerable risks to properties along that road. Including APEX house which b 
already affected by subsidence. This is because of the slope of Me land combined with general 
Insiabbty of Me clay elected by ground water running off mighgate 1411. Daily passage of 
coretructIon vehicles, up to to 2itt in weight, over a two year period passing along the footpath 
within • couple of feet of the foundations of this house are likely to lead to damage. 

Item wIll be considerable damage to blodiversity and the natural environment - by cutting 
Mentes of trees and leveeing wises to facilitate they amiss. Passer of heavy vehicles Is also 
likely to damage the roots of mature trees. The lane is at present a quiet natal footed" with 
flowering and fruDMI1Pisits iiinneside L a  habitat for w e e k  like beds. and vehicular rnoventents 
would destroy this. 

ro also Ike to flag up the issues about proper consultation here in particular the We issue of some 
of the documents, and lack of Clarity on Caindens website as to the Mal date for submission of 
Mentions of tithe comments. I nope these issues have now been resolved. Finally. I expect that 
this application will go to Development Control committee. bui II there is any uncertainty about 
this please ao treat this as meowi for this to happen. I'd also like to suggest a sue visit as this sort 
of development and area is unusual in Camden and clirs may not appreciate how sensitive an area 

Grateful if you would acknowledge receipt. 

Mrp de Soon 
Highgate Ward. Green Pally 

ouloam 
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Dike, Darlene 

From: Anna Price 
Sent: 30 September 2013 10 4 
To: Planning 
Subject: Planning References 2011i4390,P &2011i4392iC 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Orange 
Categories: Orange Category 

Dear air  or madam 

RE Planning References: 
101 / 4 3 9 0 / P  01 2013/4302/C 

I am deeply vx ()f l ied about  t he  p r o p o s o k  f o r  t he  [MOW, planning 
object  t o  the USE, of  HGV lorr ies using mi l l f ie ld lane to aCCeSS the 

Many people use th is  dred f el dog walk ing and access to t he  Indies pnnd aiso walk 
w i th  rny young Chthil en along th i s  onto tO kenweed h01150 the t requent  uso of these 
I o n i c s  M D  pose d se; intss dung°. to us and the  impact of  l e  t he  wi ld l i fe  and f l ees  is 
absuid I he noise dtld pol lul  ion is &t in of d 1.11 concern, 

understond that  the proposals includs3 2 large basements across the  ent i re w id th  of 
t he  site tiu3t reier:enrransnrinrra000rnlnrlvinrperr:rannclnrnaeliknlvcnnrnanerinecnnfrn 
v4 omens pond and bird sanctuary pond 

pledse . ccep t  my email as an serious ob ject ion to these prepOSMS and I wish fa, 
carnden council to f isten to it 's Iocal people and ObjeCt thefre WOrkS as they curronfly 
are t hey  are quite inappropriate. 

You 's  sincerely 

Anna Price. 

01/10/2013 
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M M .  Merin 

Cony 
Si S e r b s  2013 13 01 
Pyre% 

Woloseco 2011/4300. 

applicalson 2011/4300/P • Water 

Dear Sim 

As a regular pedestrian Riser of the lane. I wish to aged Mew strongest possible tenets to the 
proposed development of the Wale? House In TAMIleld Lane. 

The frequent and heavy traffic which would be neCentated bythlsd.wloprnenr would CeMpkwer 
ruin the area. in terms of congestion, noise and 

It bat been suggested that the Lane should be resodblad in order to facilitate the passage of heavy 
Traffic. This is the corapiete ° f l o a t  of what Is needed here. The Lane needs to have • restriction 
on M a y  traffic which would destroy Its current fa 

TM plants on either side of the Lane would not survive the constant passage of large vehicles. 

The COMMICI000 work which the developers vosh to carry out could even have an impact on the 
water tamely of the chain of ponds. which would he disastrous. 

i believe strongly that every effort must be made to protect such a valuable place. Londoners reeler 
value unspoiled areas lice this. it would be a sad day If this development is allowed to go ahead and 
Cm sure would be regretted by future generations of planners. 

Yours faithfully. 

Natalie Crwor 

Ill 10201; 
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• Darlainia 

From: MOyel ilanwiterWo 
aura: 30 Somme. 3013 17 31 
To: aroma Cabled Awing 
CC atSowa- màMICO‘WoOr T ErowOnnterri Clue loranwg tha oxen Bowe 
111.131•0: Tr* wow nowt Mime° L M i n a *  WAPPIalrOof HO 20114390P MO ITIS2C 
F e w  Up Rag FC00. 
Wag MOWS 0.bor 

Charles Thant 
SCUFF PIM1114 
London through ol Camden. 
Town Hall Leeman. 
Argyk Street, 
London VIC1H 
302013 

Dar Mr Tibiae, 

The Wager Hausa, Pilltheld Lane, 111111ppie 116 
Applkaakes No 2011/4390/P and/139We 

September 

I am ening on behalf of the Highgate Society to register cur objection to this application 

We regard the proposed house as an unaitabk overdevelopment rai this ealremely SMISIOVe 
IOCIrltd within the Highgate Somerset= Ares, designated as nevelt Open Spat aid overkang 
the Meropoldan Open Laid of Hampstead Heath Were  very mooned abou the impact of the 
proposed double-storey basemel on the hydrology and ecology of the naghboshood and 
patmlarly on ihe Hampstead Heath Bird Sanctuary and Ladies' Bathing ponds, since we 
adapted thai the proposed bosomed els astride a known andergrowal m i a o n  which feeds 
n o  a mannal axed m the ethical ste and thewe into the Bird Sanduary Pond 

While Ow developers admowledge the 'sensitive hydrokura/ of the ate and the need for 'Musing 
measure. Owe propmals for a doutikatmey bosomed wiU mentaby haves major impact rai water 
flows aim the Heath, and rai both known and as yet undetected andergramd watercasses and 
amiss, which wean a:earned to note that the/ acknowledge may bepossibly than The 
language of their application, W a t t %  the need for 'hither rivestiption of hydrology', Wang of 
'tyro/smite, and romans Cuter monitoring, makes dear that than is mast uncertergy about 
the effect 0( 50 age a bosomed construction, and given the known compleraty of the local geology 
and hydrology and the increasing repots we we remains ttroughout the area of adverse impacts 
frorn bosomed construction on naghbouring properties and land, such a superficial assessment of 
the potential problems s entirely macceptable and the applies's:el should be refused on that 

01/10/2013 
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rands slaw 

Ftecal e a t s  at the top of the hdl, where basements in the M a t  have been flooded aka basement 
constructica I Withonlant, in spite of a suppoeedly favavabk hydrological assessment. counsel 
M O M  Despite asalranCeS in the hydrdogical report for Ow nearby Fitcroy Fern Development. that 
suffiaent r e a d i e s  had been taken to avad any pollution needle fran the site e l *  Ow Heath 
ponds sygem. Uwe wee in fact two such incidents This t w o  be *flowed to Cale sown. but us 
d e r  that the developers wend ma position t o r e  misled*" ISSWINICeS that there will be no 
adverse rued s cm neighboured properbes or co Ow Highpit Chan a Pads on Honputed Heath 

We wolerstand that the Fitcroy Park Residents Assoaation have cavenesoned on expert 
hydrological and geological report which addresses the 'sues of ground water Ow and loped an 
adjacent properbes i n a t  detail 

such w a l e  to (acetate a pnvate drrelopmerd, would be maceopetiblewilt the 1871 Hoek Ad, aid 
cause pawned damage to the rods of trees and the Waal  sizrousliap o f W I S H  Levelhrough 
the compaction of the roadway, which and  madeup, and the babb le  kerbing of oil theta. 
Sucks e l °  the Bird Sanctuary Paid 

The Society uscppcsed to the use of Iddlfidd Lane by constructica traffic, with the removal of many 
balsa spied and consequent employment of largeounbers of the hanest gads etudes M y  use 
of HOW will muse baud donde to tlw trees whip:Hine the Lane. fran compactica of thee rod 
syeans, the apparel necessity toed back tenches on Heath Lind - clearly codubited by the 1871 

Ad - and Ran leaching of PI de from the vehicles irdo the ormade rced efface 
and I to  Ihe G w e n t  The escariment of t i led an HOV alad the lone Inerabk 
on YouTube at MDIFIELD LANE H010 makes the MI Mullin clear and suggests that it would be 
anpossibk to tun such 'dudes r a n d  withal damage to the Heath. Ind thai such Modes cowl 
rronoeuvre a l o  and off of the ate W h a t  using the entrance sea to the Ladies BaUutgPad,ad 
cowl use Ws pert of the Lane without seriously hnderng the public's used this popular ard 
heanlyesed pedestrian and cycled route irdo and a pat ol. Hampstead Heath While the naive of 
tease of the UM allows residents on the eastern sided Wilted Lant reasonable eons to their 
properties Iran the Lane, we consider the sudt usage will lead toe level ol damage and 
agrrigement of pubbc nghts of way which cowl be ccasidered 'reasonable' 

I lw appleabonspropoeerepleng an eosins house of 5,500 sq ft by an edificema that sue, at 
11,000 sq ft and mote than doublets the W e n t  to 74 permit of the ate, excluded any hard 
Walden This land a deagnated as PanteOpen Space within a Conservabon Arta deadest 
among other Wags, for its green and open guilty and largepaws. and because a imetcledy 
abuts the Metropolitan Open Lend of Hampstead Heath In such a w e n t  comet. this would be 
agreficad made/element and would set a higtdy r a g i n g  precedent for more mown 
de/domed on the slopes 0:41511b1011€ the fringes of Hampstead Heath which would threaten and 
vreporably demote theamenitiesof what a we of London's most important open spaces 

For all these reasons, we age Camden to repot these applialions 

Yams sncerely, 

N S W  Adeney 
For Highgate Soaety Environment Committee 

01/10/2017 
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Dike, Darlene 

From: Margaret Rich 
Sent: 30 September 2013 18.02 
To: Planning 
Subject: planning applimfien 2011/4390/P 
Follow Up Flag: Fallow up 
Flag Status: Orange 

Water House 

I am writing to object to this Planning Application for the Water House. I am a member of the 
Kenwood Ladies Pond Association, and an allotment holder at Fitzroy Park so have first hand 
experience of the disruption caused by heavy vehicles on Millfield Lane and Merton Lane, making 

access very difficult, if not impossible. 

I sincerely hope that the objections of those people wing the two lanes will be properly considered. 

Margaret Rich 

0111012013 



Dike.Darlene 

Frorn: John Kennedy 

Sent :  an September 
To: Planning 

Cc: 

Sutt je ct: rain r 1W nemi linda lane n6 -201 O4390ip & 2011i4392iC 

F o l l o w  U p  F lag :  Fol low up 
F lag  S t a t u s :  Orange 

I live less than 50 yards from this property 

I am writing to object to this latest planning application for the following reasons : 

1- it is ridiculous to want to double the mass and bulk of the house 

2- the increased footprint is not appropriate for this site on the edge of hampstead 
Heath 

3- the impact on trees ,flooding and the local ecology generally 

4- the risk to pedestrianised millfield lane from excessive traffic 

5- the risk of damage to the bird sanctuary pond 

Sent by John kennedy 

DISCLAIMER -this email is private and confidential and may contain proprietary or 
legally privileged information 

. It is 
for the intended recipient only . 

If you have 
received this email in error ,please notify the sender by replying to it then destroy 

it and delete it .If you are not the intended recipient you must not use ,disclose 
,distribute ,copy ,print ,share or rely on this email or any attachment 

. 
-thank you 

for your co -operation 
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Dike, Darlene 

From: Benjamin Franks 
Sent: 30 September 2013 21:42 
To: Planning 
subject: Objection to works at Millfielglane 
Follow Up Flag: Fenny/ up 
Flag Status: Orange 

To whom it may concern 

' w o u l d  like to register my objection to the proposed works, Plannmg references 2011/4390/P & 
2011/4392/C 

I have used this area for many years and hope that my daughters wi l l  continue to in their lifetime 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email 

Kind Regards 

BenjaminFranks 

01/10/2013 


